



# SUDIP SHRESTHA

Ig- @digital.cinema.colorist

Since 2006

## ABOUT ME

artist at heart.

Digital cinema colorist by profession.

Color graded feature films, drama and tv shows for various tv/cinema/netflix & web in UAE.

500 Episode Al meerath - MBC TV  
30+ Arabic Drama Series and tv shows.

More than 300+ short films, tv, corporate videos and working in UAE as a colorist from 2013. 50+ Feature films (Middle East/Nepal/Nigeria/European)

Also worked as on set DIT, producer, video editor and cinematographer for various international brands, advertising agencies and post production companies.

[www.digitalcinemacolorist.com](http://www.digitalcinemacolorist.com)

## MY SKILLS

Davinci Resolve - 10+ yrs.

Assimilate Scratch - 10+ yrs.

FilmLight Baselight - 5+ yrs.

Adobe/Avid.FCP - 10+ yrs.

Filmmaking - 15+ yrs.

UAE Golden Visa Holder

## CONTACT ME

Al Ghadeer, Abudhabi  
United Arab Emirates

[colorsudip@gmail.com](mailto:colorsudip@gmail.com)

052 42 7676 4  
058 93 9958 6



## WORK EXPERIENCE

- Strong technical knowledge of color grading , vfx and video post production.
- Always updated with industry trends and advancements.
- Ability to work under pressure and meet tight deadlines.
- worked released on Cinemas, web and Tv Stations.

(Netflix, apple tv, Vox cinemas, MBC, Dubai TV, Shahid VIP, Abdudhabi tv, Rotana, Emarat tv, Widekhaliji)

### TWOFOUR 54 FREELANCER

Abudhabi, UAE 2021 onwards

Worked as freelance colorist for major post production studios in middle east. Arab feature films 3, 20+ drama series , 100+ tv commericals.

### AL MEERATH - 500 EPISODE- MBC STUDIOS

Abudhabi, UAE 2020 -2022

Worked full time as a colorist & VFX artist for drama series Boxing Girls & Al Meerath in MBC Studios.

### S. COLORIST - PIXELHOUSE PRODUCTIONS

IMPZ, UAE 20 Sep 2016-2020

Worked full time as a colorist in pixelhouse for various tv shows like Moment season 1 & 2 , Al Sadeem season 1 & 2, Al Alemoon season 1 & 2, Al Sharan. Additionally worked as Director of Photography for music videos and corpportae videos .

### COLORIST- TAMBI STUDIOS

Karama, UAE 20 oct 2013-2016

Worked full time as a colorist/editor & Cinematographer.

### SENIOR COLORIST & POST SUPERVISIOR

ktm, Nepal 2006-2013

50 + Nepali Feature Films

<https://www.imdb.com/name/nm5418548/>

RED STUDIOS - KINDLE CINE STUDIOS

GNEXT ENTERTAINMENT (P)LTD.

UNIVERSAL COLOR GRADING STUDIO



## EDUCATION

### DIPLOMA IN FILMMAKING

ITFPA 2004

Institute of Television Film & Performing Arts, Nepal.

Course in tv/film production for 1 year.

Film directing, production, camera, edit, sound . News and tv boardcast production.

### +2, SCIENCE

KIST 2001-2004

Kathmandu Institute of Science & technology  
Science Faculty





# SUDIP SHRESTHA

Ig- @digital.cinema.colorist

Since 2006

## ABOUT ME

artist at heart.  
Digital cinema colorist by profession.

Color graded feature films, drama and tv shows for various tv/cinema/netflix & web in UAE.

500 Episode Al meerath - MBC TV  
30+ Arabic Drama Series and tv shows.

More than 300+ short films, tv, corporate videos and working in UAE as a colorist from 2013. 50+ Feature films (Middle East/Nepal/Nigeria/European)

Also worked as on set DIT, producer, video editor and cinematographer for various international brands, advertising agencies and post production companies.

[www.digitalcinemacolorist.com](http://www.digitalcinemacolorist.com)

## MY SKILLS

- Davinci Resolve - 10+ yrs.
- Assimilate Scratch - 10+ yrs.
- FilmLight Baselight - 5+ yrs.
- Adobe/Avid.FCP - 10+ yrs.
- Filmmaking - 15+ yrs.

UAE Golden Visa Holder

## CONTACT ME

- Al Ghadeer, Abudhabi  
United Arab Emirates
- [colorsudip@gmail.com](mailto:colorsudip@gmail.com)
- 052 42 7676 4
- 058 93 9958 6



## PORTFOLIO



2022

#sudipshrestha  
#digitalcolourist88